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Questions and answers to tender procedure The Road towards Carbon Neutrality in the different Nordic Countries 
(invitation to submit a tender was published at www.udbud.dk 31.10.2019)
	Question no.
	Date
	Question (anonymized)
	Answer

	1
	4.11.2019
	We hereby seek clarification to section 1.6.3 Budget and the sentence “…The administrative body does not have the right to calculate overhead costs for the project.” Should the  administrative body here be understood as the Ministry of Environment and Food of Denmark? In other words, the tenderer is allowed to include an overhead as part of its price and salary per hour?
	The Administrative body means in this context the tenderer. 
Therefore, overhead should not be a separate post within the budget, but could, if needed, be part of the tenderer’s costs for salary. 

	2
	15.11.2019
	It is not entirely clear what is meant by “The budget is 600 000 DKK (VAT 0%).” Is it therefore correct that the budget limit is 600.000 DKK exclusive VAT? And is it therefore correct that if our price of consultancy  services amounts to, let’s say, 560.000 DKK exclusive VAT plus 40.000 travel costs, etch. inclusive VAT, then we still can add Danish VAT 140.000 DKK (as we are obliged to by law and as is normally the case with consultancy projects for the public authorities) to the consultancy services, and the total  price will still be within the budget limits?
	The budget limit is 600.000 DKK exclusive VAT. Danish companies, that will have to add Danish VAT on top, can therefore do so, as soon as the budget clearly shows that the amount applied is max. 600.000 DKK excl. VAT. 

	3
	15.11.2019
	We have a question about the October meeting referred to under 1.3.3 Tasks item F.  As the project period ends on August 31st we wish to clarify if representatives from the project are expected to also participate and present the project at the October ministerial meeting.
	A representative from the project is expected to be able to present the project in October, if needed. Therefore, the project final date and deadline for final report with accounts are adjusted to 15.11.2020. 

	4
	20.11.2019
	1.6.2.5 The tenderer's financial and economic suitability
Can you please clarify in which form you'd like to receive the proof? I.e. a copy of the 2018 annual report, a financial statement from management, a link to public financial records, etc.
	A copy of the 2018 annual report or a link to the public financial records are sufficient to evaluate the tender’s financial and economic suitability.

	5
	20.11.2019
	1.3.4 Output and communication of project results
Output 9. a final NKL-report with accounts and an auditor's report to be approved by the NKL-group before the final disbursement.
Can you please clarify if there is any action item for the tenderer? Does the tenderer solely wait to hear from the NKL-group regarding their approved auditor's report?
	The tenderer and NKL contact person or coordinator will be in dialogue with regards to the final report. A template to the final report will be delivered by the NKL Secretariat. 
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